From: Timothy E. Steigelman

To: DiBello, Carol

Cc: Joanna B. Tourangeau

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Supplemental Exhibits D & E [ Supplement to Nordic Aquafarms Application]
Date: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 3:26:10 PM

Attachments: Supp. Ex. D (NAF Pipeline Map).PDF

Supp. Ex. E (NAF Att3B Ex2b 120318 reduced).PDF

Dear Ms. DiBello:

Attached are supplemental exhibits D & E, which further supplement Nordic Aquafarms’ pending
submerged land lease application.

Based on our previous discussions, | understand that Nordic Aquafarms’ application amendment is
now complete. Please confirm this understanding.

I also understand the notice period may now be changed as a result of this amendment. Please let us
know the new notice period and other applicable next steps that Nordic Aquafarms should expect.

Thank you for your assistance, and please contact Attorney Tourangeau or me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Timothy E. Steigelman
Attorney
Drummond Woodsum

207.253.0553 Direct | TSteigelman@dwmlaw.com

From: Timothy E. Steigelman <TSteigelman@dwmlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 10:48 AM

To: 'Carol.DiBello@maine.gov' <Carol.DiBello@maine.gov>
Cc: Joanna B. Tourangeau <JTourangeau@dwmlaw.com>
Subject: Supplement to Nordic Aquafarms Application

Dear Ms. DiBello:

Attached please find a supplement to Nordic Aquafarms’ pending submerged land lease application,
including a cover letter and supplemental exhibits A —C.

Please confirm that this supplemental information will be treated as an amendment to Nordic
Aquafarms’ pending application with BPL, as previously discussed by email earlier this month.

Please contact Attorney Tourangeau or me with any questions you may have.
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Sincerely,

Timothy E. Steigelman
Attorney

207.253.0553 Direct
TSteigelman@dwmlaw.com

84 Marginal Way, Suite 600, Portland, ME 04101-2480
800.727.1941 | 207.772.3627 Fax | dwmlaw.com

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any privilege, including,
without limitation, the attorney-client privilege if applicable. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or

taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments from any computer.
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